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CIF022322PW15

Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
= Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

Paving Fund (PAV)
| Primary Sponsor: Kevin Triplett |

| Amount: $9,394.30 Date: Jan 26, 2022 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):
This request will fund 2 solar feedback signs-to be placed on roadways to curtail speeding. Signs
are placed on poles and this cost will cover signs and instailation.

City Agency: Public Works and Assets
Contact Person: Stuart Sparks

Agency Phone: 574-3650

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have
determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached
documentation from the receiving department concerning the project/expenditure.

2/7/2022

15 "\”"‘W $9,394.30 <an-26,2022
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: _CIF022322PW15 To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
Revised May 2016
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:"Interagency Name: Public Works & Assets

: Program/Project Name: Soiar Driver Feedback Signs
e e e N e INGINA

“Request Form: [s the Request Signed by all Council Member(s)
Appropriating Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with
account numbers in the request form description?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of
the request exclude the matching fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they
disclosed with account numbers in the request form description?

Funding Source: If CIT is being requested, does Metro Louisville
own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the
funding source is probably NDF.

Yes

NA

NA

NA

Yes

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful

life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Requi'red: Is the N'DF_ire'quest to a Metro Agency greater than
$5,000? If so, an ordinance is required.

‘Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center?
If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid
estimate and description of cost?

Yes
Ne. NA

- Na.Na

Yes

Submitted by: shughes

Date: Jan 26, 2022

Revised May 2016
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From: Sparks, Stuart

To: Luckett, Daniel R; Brown, Jeffrey E
Subject: RE: driver feedback signs
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 1:45:00 PM

Yes, Public Works will accept the funds to install (2) driver feedback signs.

From: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 1:41 PM

To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E
<Jeffrey.Brown@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: driver feedback signs

Thank you! Will Public Works accept the funds to purchase two?

From: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 1:33 PM

To: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@]|ouisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E
<Jeffrey.Brown@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: driver feedback signs

You are correct. Traffic Eng will have to inform them we are installing EV. TE will propose locations
and send to Council’s office for review and approval.

From: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E
<Jeffrey.Brown@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: driver feedback signs

So, what I'm reading (please correct me if I'm wrong) is the following:

$8,152.00 + $345.70 + $366.60 = $8,864.30 PLUS $265 X TWO for installation of two poles = $530.00 + $8,864.30 =
9,394.30

On this $366.60 charge is states - Please specify which model this is mounting EV

or

SP s this for you all? So, if | correct | need to appropriate $$9,394.30 for two Driver feedback signs to go on Hazelwood
Ave. (Exact locations to be determined by P.W. & Metro Council D-15)

From: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 7:33 AM

To: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E

<Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: driver feedback signs
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Quote is before and after March 1 . Itis unlikely we will be able to meet the March 1 deadline so
the second half of the quote is what to look at. Also, we charge $265 to install each sign.

From: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 12:24 PM

To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@Iouisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E
<Jeffrey.Brown@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: driver feedback signs

Good afternoon!
Ok, the Councilman is on board. We want to get the estimate for a pair of these Driver Feed Back
Signs. Once you have that too me we will go from there. Thank you!

From: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@]louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:21 AM

To: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: driver feedback signs

The cost for a pair installed starts at apx $7200. | was told the cost went up as of January 1% by over
30%. So, now, | believe they will cost apx $9,050 for a pair installed. | can ask for a quote for a pair if
you would like.

From: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@I|ouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:18 AM

To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@|ouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: driver feedback signs

Stuart,
What’s the current cost for the solar driver feedback signs?

Jeffrey Brown, PE
Assistant Director of Public Works

444 55t st, 41 Floor
Louisville, KY 40202
(502)574-0065

Cell (502)773-3222

Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov
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